
From: MARGE
To: LRO
Subject: Fwd: HB 3443
Date: Tuesday, April 18, 2017 11:01:55 AM

Edward.  The YouTube link is below.  

Begin forwarded message:

From: Jules Bailey <jbailey@obrc.com>
Subject: RE: HB 3443
Date: April 18, 2017 at 10:54:25 AM PDT
To: MARGE <ka4e@msn.com>

Sorry – here’s the link
 
https://www.youtube.com/watch?v=BSuQAd47z68
 
Make sure they set YouTube to show it in HD.
 
Jules
 

 
From: LRO <lro.exhibits@oregonlegislature.gov>
Subject: RE: HB 3443
Date: April 18, 2017 at 10:11:16 AM PDT
To: MARGE <ka4e@msn.com>
 
Hi Marge,
 
The YouTube link should work the best for us. I’ll make sure to test it 
before the committee tomorrow.
 
Edward
 
 
Edward C. Klein
Committee Assistant
House Revenue Committe
Joint Tax Credits Committee
State Capitol, Room 354
Salem, OR 97301
503-986-1268
 
 
 

mailto:lro.exhibits@oregonlegislature.gov
mailto:jbailey@obrc.com
mailto:ka4e@msn.com
https://www.youtube.com/watch?v=BSuQAd47z68
mailto:lro.exhibits@oregonlegislature.gov
mailto:ka4e@msn.com
https://olis.leg.state.or.us/liz/2017R1/Committees/HREV/Overviewhttps:/olis.leg.state.or.us/liz/2017R1/Committees/HREV/Overview
https://olis.leg.state.or.us/liz/2017R1/Committees/JTAX/Overview


From: MARGE [mailto:ka4e@msn.com] 
Sent: Tuesday, April 18, 2017 10:07 AM
To: LRO <lro.exhibits@oregonlegislature.gov>
Subject: HB 3443
 
I represent Oregon Beverage Recycling Cooperative (OBRC).  Jules 
Bailey with OBRC will be testifying tomorrow, April 19 in 
opposition to this bill.  He wishes to show a video as part of his 
presentation.  This can either be provided by email in the form of an 
MP4 file, or the video can be connected through YouTube provided 
the internet connection is sufficiently fast for this.  Which do you 
prefer?  
 
 
Marge Kafoury
ka4e@msn.com
503-936-4844
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